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It is unfortunate that delay in receiving 
tenders has prevented my submitting this proposal to you 
earlier because I wished to take advantage of low charges 
for hauling sand, stone and cinders offered by the 
Agronomy Department, providing the hauling could be done 
before the first of April.Department are not busy before the spring work begins and 
It would be highly desirable to utilize their services in 
the meantime.my receiving a statement of the acceptance or refusal of 
the proposed scheme at as early a date as possible, if 
the scheme is accepted then the hauling of stone, offered 
free by the Horticultural Department, and cinders, offered 
free by the power House, will begin at once, 
lpated that the construction of the houses will begin as 
soon as the frost is out of the ground and win be completed 
within one month.

The teams of the Agronomy

It is for this reason that I would suggest

It is antlc-

All of the estimates on operating expenses 
and receipts have been made as conservative as possible and 
we reasonably anticipate doing better than estimated.

Thanking you in anticipation of your 
giving this matter your earliest consideration,

Yours faithfully,

(Signed) M.A. JU11,

MAJ/SM Manager and lecturer.
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